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"FROM ALL ABOARD AUSCHWITZ TO ALL ABOARD FLORIDA"-WHY?

From: shalomintemational <shalomintemational@mindspring.com>

To: mb

Subject: "FROM ALL ABOARD AUSCHWITZ TO ALL ABOARD FLORIDA"-WHY?
Date: Oct 20,2014 3:21 PM

>Subject: "FROM ALL ABOARD AUSCHWITZ TO ALL ABOARD FLORIDA"-WHY?
Sl
>Dear Commissioners:
>
>I come to you today for moral and ethical purposes, tragically lacking in "All
Aboard Florida"™ choosing Siemens to run its speed trains from Miami to Orlando
and Tampa.
>
>Siemens was one of the worst German companies in the Holocaust. There were 14
millions slaves worked to death or led to the gas chambers and Siemens, who
Hitler had addressed in 1933 in degrading Jews then, was one of the leading slave
labor companies with hundreds of thousands in Auschwitz and 400 other facilities.
>
>Their company emblem is still on the gas chambers at Buchenwald where 150,000
were murdered. Tens of thousands more were killed in Ravensbruk where over
250,000 were enslaved and working on VI-V2Z rockets and UBoats which helped to
kill hundreds of thousands additionally. Ravensbruk was a women's death camp,
where 3500 SS women trained; where brothels were shipped to SS everywhere; where
death marches took place, where clothing and furs from all the seven million Jews
the Nazis killed were shipped. The Soviets liberated this camp on 4/29-30/45 and
only 3500 sick were left. Besides gas chambers, medical experiments took place on
thousands of victims and euthanasia was carried out en masse and Siemens Electric
was the #1 user of this madness and horror here AMONG THE 400 PLACES THEY RAN.
>
>There were 42,500 places of mass murder in the Holocaust with 500,000
participating in this industrial German killing of the Jews and others.
>
>Siemens was a key player with its CEO part of Heinrich Himmler's inner circle,
planning the final solution of the Jews.
>
>For 55 yrs. Siemens ingored its role in the Holocaust and Auschwitz-Birkenau
where millions were murdered; at Buchenwald where 150,000 were killed as well as

- Sashsenhausen and that number at Flossenburg death camp.
>
>In 2002, Siemens even wanted to trademark "Zyklon" for its vacuum cleaner, when
"Zyklon B" was the gas that murdered millions of Jews and others with. After
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protests Siemens backed off.

>

>Siemens was key to the 'Aryanization" program of expropriating Jewish properties
and profiteering on paying pennies to the Deutch Mark in whatever they stole.

>

>Siemens rejected responsibilities for compensation to Survivors and Heirs in
1997 and in 1998 offered less than $12millions. Siemens in the #2 largest
corporation in the world with $104billions last year. Germany itself offered
$1lbillion in 2014, for ‘'ghetto slaves', but only going back to 1999 and ignoring
the previous 50 yrs. and all that suffering still.

>

>Holocaust survivors testified before Congress on Sept. 18, 2014 on the plight of
125,000 Survivors in U.S. and many thousands in Fla. with 50% below the poverty
level that Obama offered $15million to, while giving illegally, $2billion to
Fatah/Hamas both committed to Israel's destruction. Title 18 prohibits 'material
support' to terrorists and the latest war with Hamas and Israel was the latest in
many horrors from the State Dept.

>

>Now in Oct. 2014, it's revealed how Smillions of tax dollars was paid to Nazi
killers living in the U.S. with Social Security checks and instead of prosecuting
them, they were asked to leave. We're talking of 10,000 Nazis war criminals here.
Out of 8000 who ran Auschwitz-Birkenau, only 50 were put on trial. What happened
to the rest who were allowed to go free, got paid pensions and these Social
Security checks while their victims, the survivors, were thrown a bone or ignored
completely.

>

>Hitler told everyone what he would do and people denied it till it was too late.
Now the cowards deny it ever took place and those companies who participated in
it are rewarded with $1.5billion in taxpayer backed bonds with "All Aboard
Florida", who we asked in March of 2013 not to hire French or German train
companies that participated in the Holocaust and didn't compensate survivors or
heirs. The same issues are key in Maryland and in New York on the same issues of
German and French trains.

>

>Mr. Reininger of All Aboard Florida, ignored a number of letters we sent. Why
didn't he want any resistance to his game with Siemens? There are other train
companies around the world to consider. Why Siemens, with its own disgusting
track record and disgraceful bribary and corruptions practices all over the world
and still doing it in Argentina,Greece, Brazil and other countries going into the
2003 and later years? What if all that Siemens was fined was given to their
victims. We're talking over $1.5billion in fines.

>

>What about Siemens in Iran, Iraq and its spy operations, while ISIS is the
result of the same Islamic Nazi insanity aligned with Hitler to 'kill all Jews'
and all Christians, all Hindus, all Bhuddists and each other and all 'infidels'?
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ISIS, Hamas, Hezbollah, Islamic Jihad, Boca Haram, Taliban, Al Qaeda, Muslim
Brotherhood, etc. all want all of us dead. What is it that we don't get except to
keep denying this reality and threat?

>

>Why is any company that was part of the mass killing machine in the Holocaust
allowed to do business or do sports in Fla. without compensating survivors and
heirs? Over 2000 German companies got away with mass murder. Allianz Nazi
insurance for all the death camps, owes Survivors $2billion in death benefits
they stole and profiteered with and holds golf tournaments in Boca Raton and
won't even talk to the survivors. Shalom International has done 15 events with
Holocaust Survivor Foundation, USA on these issues and an Allianz subsidiary,
Pimco, in 2014 just lost over $200billion, while Allianz keeps playing these
games against Holocaust Survivors.

>

>If we keep rewarding the criminals instead of their victims, why wouldn't there
be another Holocaust?

>

>2015 will be the 70th anniversary of the liberation of these death camps and yet
antisemitism and hate is again racing through Europe; the UN, EU, the Vatican,
Obama, are all demanding that Israel deny its "Covenant with G-d" for 5000 yrs.
and millions of Jews were murdered for and give it to the very Islamic Nazis who
were with Hitler to 'kill all Jews' and still do, besides dancing in the streets
after '9/11'. There is no New Testament or Koran without the Old Testament.
Judaism is 2300 yrs. older than Islam and the world keeps attacking Jews,
Judaism, Israel efc.

>

>Iran is building its nukes to destroy Israel and America with and Siemens is
part of this new Holocaust. Why?

>

>"Treblinka's Last Witness", will be aired on WLRN in Miami on Oct. 28,2014 and
shows where 900,000 Jews were exterminated from there and only one survivor. Over
400,000 shipped from the Warsaw Ghetto alone.

>

>We are bearing witness, not only not to forget or to forgive, but not to keep
repeating the same insanity that led to 60million killed in WWII and Siemens a
leading and despicable player in all of it. The worst criminal event in history
and Siemens was an active part of all of it, so why are they being rewarded and
every Floridian, whose tax dollars are backing this project, being smeared with
this Nazi brush at the same time?

>

>Lack of Morality and Ethics in corporate and political behavior and mass murder
and bribing internationally for train and other contracts. That is the Siemens
story and so why aren't we supporting their victims instead of those committing
these crimes?

>
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>Germany and Europe were never denazified. We are paying the price again today
with threats to our very security on so many levels.

>

>Why are we supporting Siemens UN's 0il For Food Program where Siemens made over
$38 millions with 42 illegal contracts just in this scandal and this is many
times what they offered to their victims in the Holocaust?

>

>Siemens only offered to open its archives in March 2011 on its role in the
Holocaust with 2.5 linier miles of files, 400,000 photos and 3000 films and so
what has been described above may be only the tip of the horrors they were
involved with and now All Aboard Florida wants to reward?

>

>Siemens isn't the victim. Siemens is the criminal, perpetrator and profiteer on
everyone's miseries and the 'Final Solution Of The Jews."

>

>We are asking this Commission to demand that Siemens not be rewarded this
contract when other companies can also do the job and that All Aboard Florida,
has been so dishonest on this issue, that the question is: can they be trusted on
this entire project?

>

>Also, take a stand against any company, as they have in Md. and NY, not to allow
any company that participated in the Holocaust and hasn't compensated survivors
and heirs to do any business until these issues are resolved.

>

>I thank you for your kind attention to this appeal.

>

>Yours in Shalom,

>Bob Kunst

>President, Shalom International

>305-864-5110

>www.defendjerusalem.net

>

>We have been to 31 death camps including those mentioned here and for the 50th
anniversary of the liberation of those camps. We have now done 854 rallies and
events and 3550 media since 1989. The poster here: "Siemens-From All Aboard
Auschwitz to All Aboard Florida" appeared at the Fla. Governor's debate on Oct.
15, 2014 at BCC and again at the Torch of Friendship, Downtown Miami on Oct. 19,
2014 as we begin a major campaign to expose and oppose Siemens and All Aboard
Florida.

>

>

>

10/20/2014 3:22 PM



